
From: Aitken, Joan (UTC) on behalf of EFSEC (UTC)
To: EFSECrecords (UTC)
Subject: FW: Solar farm siting in Kittitas County
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 1:33:39 PM

Forwarding from the EFSEC inbox
 
Thanks,

~Joan Aitken
 
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
Secretary Supervisor
Email: jaitken@utc.wa.gov
Phone number: (360) 664-1920
EFSEC Email: EFSEC@utc.wa.gov
EFSEC phone number: (360) 664-1345
Address: 1300 S Evergreen Park Dr. SW, Olympia, WA 98504-7250
Mailstop/P.O. Box: 47250
www.efsec.wa.gov
 

From: E Bjorge [mailto:ebjorge@fairpoint.net] 
Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2017 10:17 AM
To: EFSEC (UTC) <EFSEC@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: warnick.j@leg.wa.gov; Dent, Tom <tom.dent@leg.wa.gov>; Manweller, Matt
<matt.manweller@leg.wa.gov>; bocc@co.kittitas.wa.us
Subject: Solar farm siting in Kittitas County
 
I request that no siting approval be granted in Kittitas County until the county establishes the land
use regulations for commercial solar “farms” in the county. 
 
I am also against the use of prime irrigated farm land for solar “farms”.  They are not farms but
rather a commercial generation plants.  A great deal of public and private money has been invested
in developing the farm land in Kittitas County.  It would be a crime to destroy that investment. 
 
I understand the solar companie’s desire not want to have the expense of building infrastructure but
in our county l see the cost to the residents of the county is too high.  This is doubly true when you
look at the other possible sites in the state.  They are also looking at a quick and easy build.  I do not
the residents of our county to lose because of their desire for an easy fix.
 
Examples are to name a few:
 

1. The south facing slopes along the Columbia river east of Goldendale adjacent to the old
aluminum plant. 

2. Area adjacent to the Wenatchee aluminum plant
3. The Horse Heaven area along SR 221
4. South facing slopes along the Snake River close to existing hydro generation dams.
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5. The wheat areas east of SR 395
 
 
Eilert Bjorge
2614  W. Willis Rd.
Ellensburg , WA 98926
 
509-925-5689
 
ebjorge@fairpoint.net
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